that deserves to be treasured up, not so much for its artistic worth, but out of respect for the princely donor of the most magnificent gift ever bequeathed to charity in this province. Father McNulty has spent nearly half acentury in the active duties of his sacerdotal office, and this latest act of his generosity will live in the memory of many a future generation.

latest act of his generosity will live in the memory of many a future generation. Beaumachdh Dhid leath.

The young ladies of the Sodality in Dundas propose making a presentation to the Rev. P. Lennon at an early date. It is to be hoped that they will do something pretty "big" while they are about it, for certainly a more indefatigable and energetic worker in Catholic interests. energetic worker in Catholic interests would be hard to find. Come, Dundas girls, let us have another edition of that zeal and industry shown at the House of Providence picnic, and Father Lennon will then have something worthy of his

merits.
Out in Freelton, Rev. Father Lillis held an annual picnic for the benefit of his church. We have been unable to gather particulars, but we have every reason to believe that despite the numerous attractions elsewhere the affair was very successful. Your correspondent will

very successful. To describe your of this again.

We always like to hear of the prosperity

We always like to hear of the prosperity

Young men. Mr. Jos. of our Catholic young men. Mr. Jos. Brown, of Dundas, is one of these, who Brown, of Dundas, is one of these, who came to this country a few years ago with no other capital than a pair of stout hands and a strong dash of Anglo-saxon "push." He has managed to secure for himself an extensive area for growing willows, a large brick manufactory for making the same into all kinds of willow was in the same into all kinds of willow the same into all kinds of ware, a farm of land with a snug two story brick dwelling thereon, and a widespread business connection thoroughout the Dominion, and far into the neighboring Republic. Not bad, you will say, for en year's experience on the part of a Lancashire Lad." CLANCAHILL.

### LETTER FROM ST. CLEMENTS.

Since last writing quite a few events worth communicating took place here, but my time has been so limited that I was unable to write Now. however, as I have a few moments at my disposal, I thought that I could not employ them

better than by dropping you a few lines.

About two weeks ago the sisters here received a visit from the Venerable Mother of Milwaukee, Mother Superior of the Sisters of Notre Dame in America, of which there are at present 150 institutions under her direction, each having from three to twenty Sisters, while at the Mother house, Mi waukee, there are about 250. She came here from Formosa, and was accompanied by Mother Casimir of that place. The Venerable Mother is a talented and highly accomplished. Garmen Lede The Veneratie Mother is a talented and highly accomplished German lady, and is remarkably youthful-looking. She expressed herself very well pleased with St. Clements and its surroundings, and, in accordance with her wishes, a neat

from attending, much to the disappoint-ment of all present, especially the children, the Sisters and the good pastor himself, who was also very anxious to attend. The children, were put to a serious to attend. The who was also very anxious to attend. The children were put to a severe test in all the branches taught: and the amount of knowledge displayed in each branch was indeed creditable both to the children and their teachers. The singing and recitation of the children were very pleasing, while their cleanliness, politeness and gentleness evince the thorough training they receive from the Sisters. The school is at present in a flourishing condition. Twenty pupils passed creditably at the late competitive examination, five into the fourth class and fifteen into the semor third. At the close of the examination several of the visitors spoke briefly but in highly complimentary terms of the condition of the school and of its teachers, and all expressed themselves well pleased at the manner in which the examination was conducted and at the amount of intellect displayed by the pupils. It gives me much pleasure to be able to state that Sister Leon is again convalescant. She is at present able to be up and attend to her duties, but it is her intention to remain here but a few weeks. The Venerable Mother thinks it advisable for her to return to Milwaukee and remain at the Mother house until completely restored to her health. She leaves with the regrets but good wishes of the community.

Since writing the abeve I have heard with heartfelt sorrow of the sudden and early demise of Miss Katie Starr, of this place, children were put to a severe test in all the branches taught; and the amount

heartfelt sorrow of the sudden and early demise of Miss Katie Starr, of this place, aged 20 years, which took place at Berlin, Tuesday morning last. She had been slightly ailing for two weeks, but her death was entirely unexpected. On Sundeath was entirely unexpected. On Sunday she drove to Berlin with the intention of remaining there a few weeks under doctor's treatment, but on arriving there, she felt very weak and at once rethere, she left very weak and at once re-tired to her room. She continued to grow worse until Tuesday morning, when death terminated her sufferings. Her re-mains were brought home on Tuesday evening, and were interred in the cemeevening, and were interred in the ceme-tery here on Thursday; her funeral was one of the largest ever seen in St. Clem-ents. The pall-bearers were six young ladies dressed in white, with black sashes, and wearing wreaths and long flowing veils. Deceased was a highly respectable and accomplished young lady, whose amiable disposition and gentle and affectionate manners made her a purious of favorite manners made her a universal favorite, and her sudden death has cast a gloom over the whole neighborhood. Her fun-eral sermon was preached by Rev. Father Breitkoff, who spoke at length on the uncertainty of death and of how we should be prepared to meet it; he spoke in glowing terms of the virtues of the deceased, and of the pious life she led, and advised all present to follow her example and be prepared to meet their Maker.

June 15th. 1880. KUNNIGUNDA.

Mme. Gillooly being the first Lady Superior. In 1861 Bishop Pinsoneault, in compensation to London for changing the Episcopal residence and the name of the Diocese, succeeded in securing a community of the ancient order of St. Dominic from the mother house in the neighboring Republic, whose ministrations during their term proved eminently successful in every sense.

### ST. PETER'S CATHEDRAL.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED EDIFICE.

HISTORY OF THE PARISH OF LONDON FOR THE LAST 60 YEARS.

The following interesting sketch of the parish of London we take from the Free Press of the 1st of July:—

We present to our readers to-day a view of the proposed new Roman Catholic Cathedral to be commenced at once in this city. The sketch is accompanied by a brief but interesting history and progress of the Cathelic Church within the area of of the Catholic Church within the area of of the Catholic Church within the area of the present parish of London, dating back sixty years and up to the present time. At the early period of 1820 not more than five families of that faith had their abode here. In 1880, sixty years later, as we learn from the records, there are over 6,000 souls.

Previous to the year 1834 the nearest place of worship was St. Thomas. For the very few Catholics about London Mass was periodically said at the house of the late Dennis O'Brien, whose proverbial hospitality and generosity has become one of those pleasing reminiscences of the early history of the Church in this section of Western Ontario. A frame section of Western Ontario. A frame building was erected on the corner of (now) Maple and Richmond streets and dedicated as a church in 1834, by the Rev. Father Downie, who was then stationed at St. Thomas. The size of this building was 30x40. The pews cost \$126, the most expensive part of the establishment. Between the years 1834 and 1850 no change held taken place expent the layers a session. had taken place, except the large accession in numbers to the body as a consequence of the military occupation of London, owing to the rebellion of 1838. Among the names of the early pioneers and heads

owing to the rebellion of 1838. Among the names of the early pioneers and heads of families, we submit a few, the oldest first:—Garret Farrel, Patrick Smith, Dennis O'Brien, Capt. McLoughlan, A. McCausland, Redmonds, John Cratickshank, James Wilson, O'Bryne, P. McLoughlan, John Wright, John Walsh, O'Flynn, Flood, M. Kiely, P. McCann, John Orange, Peter Kennedy, Dr. Anderson, J. Martin, James Reid, P. Burke, E. Burke, John Clegg, W. Darby, J. O'Brien, the Bruces, Andersons, Milnes, Forbes', Johnstones (of Westminster), Dignan, Scanlan, P. Tierney, Charles and Matthew Colovin, E. Hillen, John M. Keary, Win. Dalton, John Walsh, R. Dinahan, P. Clary, Gorbett, H. O'Brien, McLean and others. Two of the names mentioned above de-Two of the names mentioned above deserve special reference, because they were the first we have any record of, and were the most conspicuous in laying a foundation for what has followed. Dennis O'Brien erected the first brick building in London. He was active, shrewd and successful, and the most ex-tensive merchant in this part of what was known as Western Upper Canada. For years his house, his purse and merchandise were without reserve at the service, not only of the missionaries of his own faith, and, in accordance with her wishes, a neat and comfortable convent is about to be creeted for the Sisters here. Their present convent is the old parochial residence, and is a very inferior building. The new convent is to be completed before the cold weather sets in.

Last week the examination of the Roman Catholic Separate School took place, and owing to the busy season the number of visitors was not so large as was expected. However, there was quite a number present, and amongst them we noticed Rev. Mother Joachin, Sister Hunnigunda, Brother Alexander and Mr. Schiller, from St. Agatha. Business prevented Rev. Father Breitkopf from attending, much to the disappointment of all present, especially the children, the Sisters and the good pastor himself,

> of the parish until 1856, when two new Dioceses were created from Toronto Diocese, viz., Hamilton and London. Right

of London is remembered in the kindest esteem. Contentions, and often discus-sions with hard knocks, were arranged, not with a view to cost, but to that of peace and reconciliation. He was a just

Rev. Dr. Pinsoneault, of Montreal, was installed first Bishop of London in June, 1856. Accompanying the Bishop here were the Rev. Fathers Musard, E. Bayard were the Rev. Fathers Musard, E. Bayard and Mr. Joseph Bayard, who was then an ecclesiastic and Secretary to the Bishop. Father Joseph Bayard was ordained shortly after his arrival here, and is now pastor of Sarnia, where he has just erected one of the finest churches in the Diocese at the present time. Dean Kirwan was transferred to another mission, and Rev. E. Bayard became Parish Priest of London. The Bishop did not remain long in London, but made Sandwich the Episcopal residence, and in the year 1858 got the don, but made Sandwich the Episcopal residence, and in the year 1858 got the name of the Diocese changed from London to Sandwich. In 1857 a community of the Religious of the Sacred Heart were induced to settle in London by the Bishop. They worked the Mary Heart were the settle in London by the Bishop. to settle in London by the Bishop. They purchased the Mount Hope property from the late Mr. Barker, and lots adjoining, costing in the neighborhood of \$30,000, Mme. Gillooly being the firstLady. Superior.



THE NEW ST. PETER'S CATHEDRAL, LONDON, ONT.

of the American Republic, in the spiritual world of that great nation of the spiritual world of that great nation to the price of these youths, who have developed into glants of the pulpits. They are sons of worthy sires, and the promise of their a youth has been fully realized—an example to youth worthy of reflection and imitation. In 1865 the Academy of the Sacred Heart, finding that the location of Mount Hope proved to be at an inconvenient distance for the purpose of their day school, it became necessary to change to a more central position. The homestead of L Lawrason, Esq., being for sale, it they closed a bargain and purchased it for the sum of about \$18,000. Mount Hope they sold shortly afterwards to J. C. Meredith. Esq., for the sum of \$8,500.

The Academy having become unequal to the demand of its patrons in furnishing a commodation for pupils desirous of availing themselves of its scholastic advantages, the managers found it to be demand of its patrons in furnishing a commodation for pupils desirous of a walling themselves of its scholastic advantages, the managers found it mecessary to materially enlarge the institution, and an expenditure of \$30,000 to was made, under the superintendence of Mmc. Nolan, the Lady Superior, affording excellent accommodation for at least two hundred boarding pupils, and increased facilities for the admission of day attendants. The grounds and their surroundings make the institution one of the most attractive and pleasing spots in the city. The Academy has been highly successful in attracting pupils from all parts of the United States and Canada, rand has been generously supported by the people of London, irrespective of creed. The present Lady Superior is Madam McAleer, assisted by Madam. Carew. Many mothers of families at the present day will remember with fond affection the genial Maslam Jennings, the immediate successor of Macam Gillooly, Madam Wall, &c. As a proof of the healthy character of London, and that a case of consumption. In November, 1857, Rt. Rev.

Dr. W

purchased the Mr. Barker, and lots adjoining, the late Mr. Barker, and lots and Richmond street, and will consist of and Richmond street, and will consist of an are late Mr. Barker, and lots and Richmond street, and will consist of an are late Mr. Barker, and lots and Richmond street, and will consist of an are late Mr. Barker, and lots and Richmond street, and will consist of an are late Mr. Barker, and lots and Richmond street, and will consist of an are late Mr. Barker, and lots a

transept, ove. 100 feet; height from the ground to ridg, of main roof, 88 feet; and ground to ridg, its spire will be about 215 feet high. The sty, 'e of architecture adaptifeet high. The sty, 'e of architecture adaptifeet high. The sty, and the ground in which many of the gr. undest of the medic real catchedrals have been designed. Three magnificent doors, any give entrance to the body of the chin, rch, while two others give access to the a masepts. The male throughout will be free-coed in entry pointed arches, support ed on entry to the body of the chancel and colors, especially in the chancel and chapels; while the traceried windows or bodd geometric design, and filled with stained glass, will give abundant and pleasing light. Those of the chancel radiate from the altar and are admirably planned to catch the light at all times during the day, and being filled with the richest stationed glass, illustrating leading events in Scripture, will give a corona of gongeous light for this most scared part of the edifice. The great rose window in the front gable, and the minor wheel window in each transept, all of varied design, will prove striking features, both within and without the Clurch. The former, deeply recessed under a moulded and cared pillars with shafts of polished granitic, and protected by crocksted gables with finely carved limits. The tympanum, or portion immediately over the wooden doors beneath, will form a noble composition in themselves. The great doors ways will have deeply recessed and richly moulded arches resting on moulded and carved pillars, with shafts of polished granitic, and protected by crocksted gables with finely carved limits. The tympanum, or portion immediately over the wooden doors, will be of the composition in themselves. The great doors way will have deeply recessed and richly moulded arches resting on moulded and carved pillars, with shafts of real and blue poilshed granite, and protected by crocksted gables with finely carved limits. The tympanum, or portion immediately over t

whose career began in London subsequent to the year 1850 in the above sketch, is acounted for from the fact that at a future counted for from the fact that at a future period it is our intention to place on re-cord the good deeds of those who have followed the worthy example of their pre-decessors during the last thirty years, the data of which is also in our possession, and which, when published, will bear a favorable comparison.

### ASSUMPTION COLLEGE, SANDWICH

The distribution of premiums occurred at the College on the 23d. inst. Rt. Rev. Bps. Walsh of London and Borgess of De-Bps. Walsh of London and Borgess of Detroit, with a number of the Rev. clergy, were present. There were four graduates this year—Chas. Jacobson of Windsor, Ont.; Frank M. Savage of Negaunee, Mich.; J. McWilliams of Detroit, and F. Lordier of Fort Wayne, Ind. The first premium—820 in books—given by Rt. Rev. Bp. Walsh, was awarded to Thomas Quigley of Lucan, Ont.; second, 810 in books, to Frank M. Savage of Negaunee. This was Master Savage's first year (commercial) Master Savage's first year (commercial

course).

The exhibition this year was very creditable to the pupils. The College is doing well—sustaining its high reputation as an educational institution.—Detroit Home

R. C. MODEL SCHOOL.—Yesterday after-R. C. Mobil. School.—Festiday inter-noon a very enjoyable entertainment took place in connection with the closing examination exercises of the above school. cxamination exercises of the above school. The proceedings were rendered specially interesting by the presence of His Lordship Bishop Crinnon, Rev. E. J. Heenan, V. G., D. D., Rev. J. S. O'Leary, Inspector, and Rev. Messrs, Kehoe, Slavin, Craven, Feeney and Crinnon. The programme presented was varied, consisting of music by the school brass band, and reading, recitations, etc., in which all the children taking part acquitted themselves creditably.—Hemilton Spectator, July 2.

Will be held at

Port Stanley,

ON WEDNESDAY, JULY HTM.

The programme will consist of speeches, racing, jumping, singing, dancing, etc. The 7th Band engaged. For further particulars see small bills.

SITUATION WANTED - BY A boy, aged 15 years, lately from Ireland, who has had some experience in the grocery, wine and spirit business. Apply at this office.

# TO CONTRACTORS. ST. PETER'S CATHEDRAL.

SEALED TENDERS addressed to the un-

Wednesday, 21st day of July proximo, For the building of the new ST. PETER'S CATHEDRAL, in the City of London

Joint and separate Tenders will be received, and contractors are requested to furnish Tenders for a structure in Stone as well as Brick.

ready and can be seen at the office in St Peter's Palace.

The contractor or contractors are required to give ample security for the completion of the Contracts entered into by him or them.

The lowest or any Tender not necessarily accepted.

M. J. TIERNAN.

Sec. Bdg, Com, London, June 22, 1880.

## THE DOMINION SAVINGS & INVESTMENT SOCIETY.

## DIVIDEND NO. 16.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a Divised of FIVE PER CENT on the Paid-up Capital Stock of this Society has been declared for the current halt-year ending 30th June Instant, and that the same will be payable at the Society's office, Richmond street, on and after FRIDAY, THE SECOND DAY OF JULY NEXT.

The transfer book will be closed from the 21st to the 30th instant inclusive.

By order. FRANK B. Leys, Manager, London, June 19th, 1890.